
EXPERIMENTAL LEASE APPLICATION 

1. APPLICANT CONTACT INFORMATION

Applicant David Wilson 

Contact Person David Wilson 

Address 315 Harpswell Neck Rd 

City Harpswell 

State, Zip Maine, 04079 

County Cumberland 

Telephone 2078076243 

Email wilsondavid0051@gmail.com 

Payment Type D Check (included) IZI Credit Card 
Note: The email address you list here will be the primary means by which we will contact you. Please 

provide an email address checked regularly. If you do not use email, please leave this blank. 

2. PROPOSED LEASE SITE INFORMATION

Town 

Waterbody 
General Description 

(e.g. south ofB Island) 

Total acreage ( 4-acre 
maximum) and lease 

term (3-year 
maximum re uested 

Type of culture (check all 
that apply) 

Is any portion of the 
proposed lease site 

above mean low water? 

Location of Pro osed Lease Site 
Harpswell 

Casco Bay 

Wilson Cove 

Lease Information 

4 acres 

D Bottom (no gear) 
o,e..�r

� Suspended - on the bottom) 
D Net Pen (finfish) 

IZI Yes D No 

Note: lfyou selected yes, you need to complete the steps outlined in the section titled: "17. 
Landowner/Municipal Permission Requirements". 
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From: Helen A. Norton
To: Drury, Flora M
Subject: David Wilson"s experimental lease proposal
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2022 2:37:13 PM

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

As the owner of Lots 2 and 76 on Wilson’s Cove in Harpswell I give my consent to the establishment of David
Wilson’s experimental shellfish operation.

Helen A Norton
126 Skassen Ln
Harpswell, Maine

Manager
        Skassen LLC
        3HA&J LLC

mailto:hanorton@skassen.com
mailto:Flora.M.Drury@maine.gov




From: Drury, Flora M
To: DMR, Aquaculture
Subject: FW: David Wilson"s experimental lease proposal
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:16:19 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: Helen A. Norton 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 8:28 AM
To: Drury, Flora M 
Subject: Re: David Wilson's experimental lease proposal

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Flora,

My humble mistake.  Yes it is lot 72 that I own.

Helen Norton

> On Mar 25, 2022, at 4:45 PM, Drury, Flora M wrote: >

> Dear Ms. Norton,
> Thank you once again for your email. The intertidal area on which Mr. Wilson is proposing to deploy a shellfish
farm overlap with Lots 2 and 72 on Harpswell Map 6. Can you confirm that you own lot 72 (you indicated lot 76
below)?
>
> Thank you for your time,
> Flora
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: DMR, Aquaculture
> Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2022 5:43 AM
> To: Helen A. Norton 
> Subject: RE: David Wilson's experimental lease proposal 
>
> Thank you, your email has been received.
>
> Best,
> DMR Aquaculture
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Helen A. Norton 
> Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2022 2:37 PM
> To: Drury, Flora M 
> Subject: David Wilson's experimental lease proposal 
>
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
mailto:DMRAquaculture@maine.gov


> Helen A Norton
> 126 Skassen Ln
> Harpswell, Maine
>
> Manager
> Skassen LLC
> 3HA&J LLC
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